



Misema Blanche <mbralliance@gmail.com>

Proposed Road work

1 message

Misema Blanche <mbralliance@gmail.com>

Fri, Oct 21, 2022 at 7:03 AM

To: Amy.Danchuk@agnicoeagle.com

Cc: amy.sen@iaac.gc.ca, Linda Heron <lindah@ontarioriversalliance.ca>, Kerrie Blaise <kerrie@cela.ca>, "Brennain@NorthWatch.org" <Brennain@northwatch.org>

Bcc: Desjardins Doug <dougsails2@yahoo.com>, deb richards <deb.richards00@gmail.com>, Dan Sernasie <nordink.DS@gmail.com>, Maria Lelie-Hekkert <marialelie@hotmail.com>, chaves.mike@gmail.com, Margaret.Karpenko@gmail.com, rdjutras@bell.net

Good Morning Amy,

Thank you for your email. I will consult with members of the MBR Alliance regarding your offer of a meeting and get back to you early next week.

We also look forward to a written response regarding our concerns and questions raised in our last email related to the proposed road work to Beaverhouse Road described in the Upper Beaver Update.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Simon Jutras
MBR Alliance
mbralliance@gmail.com
mbralliance.ca